



DEHRADUN, India
+918097876910 · 1naveengiri@gmail.com

Naveen Giri, WordPress Developer

I am 8+ years of experienced WordPress and PHP developer and am capable of handling Dynamic work in WordPress.

My core skill is WordPress Plugin Developer so I can Develop any Custom WordPress Plugin based on requirements.

I also contribute to open-source projects related to WordPress.

I am also a WordPress, and BuddyPress, Woocommerce contributor.

Currently, I am doing full-time freelancing and contributing to different agencies and individual success.

Employment History

Senior WordPress Developer at Emedia Identity

May 2013 — May 2016

I have learned a lot in Emedia Identity from being a fresher Developer to a Senior WordPress Developer. My work there was related to

- Custom Plugins development based on the client's requirements, Customizing existing plugins and themes and estimating the time for module development
- managing a team of 2-3 developers and designing professional

WordPress Developer at rtCamp, Pune

April 2016 — June 2017

I got to know about WordPress and coding standards in detail while working there

- I worked in the product team, technical support, and client tasks
- WordPress/WP-CLI/BuddyPress code contribution

WordPres Developer at DevriX

May 2017 — February 2019

- maintaining some high-traffic sites with plugin development,
- Improving site performance, and Developing and Suggesting new features.
- Updated old code bases to modern development standards.
- Work on in-house products

Technical Support Engineer at Ayecode

February 2019

- I am working part-time with Ayecode to handle Technical support related to Ayecode plugins.
- I also contribute code to the plugin with bug fixes and new features.
- Provided outstanding technical support to clients.
- Working as Tire-2 Support to handle technical queries and feature requests

Freelance WordPress Developer at Upwork

February 2019

- Contribute in the success of different agencies and individuals

Geodirectory Expert at Ayecode

February 2019

- Provide consultancy for Listing site creation
- Develop Listing Directory sites with WP Geodirectory

Education

BSC-IT, Abhinav College, Mumbai

April 2010 — May 2013

MCA, IMCOST, Mumbai

May 2014 — March 2016

Links

[WordPress Profile](#)

[Upwork](#)

[Website](#)

[Twitter](#)

[Github](#)

[Geodirectory Expert](#)

[LinkedIn](#)

Skills

WordPress Plugin Development

BuddyPress Customisation

Gutenberg Development

jQuery

ReactJs

Git

WordPress Theme development

Woocommerce Customisation

HTML & CSS

JavaScript

PHP

MySQL